Toton of Upper Marlboro

14211 School Lane « Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Board of Town Commissioners

WORK SESSION
Tuesday, March 19, 2019 - 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Work Sessions are open to public observation, however,
public participation is at the discretion of the Board

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner & Staff Reports
* Commissioner Leonard
= Commissioner Pennoyer
* President Turner
= Clerk’s Office

Business
1) Resolution 2019-02: New Rules of Order (draft discussion)
2) Public Information Act Request package (Board approval)
3) Resolution 2019-04: Property Rezoning/14518 Church Street (discussion)
4) Resolution 2019-05: Conference Room Rental Fees (discussion)
5) General/Administration issues

Adjournment

All meetings are subject to closure in accordance with the State Open Meetings Act—House Bill 217
See back of Agenda for Public Comment Procedures

Wanda Leonard Tonga Y. Turner Linda Pennoyer
Commissioner Commissioner/ President Commissioner/ Treasurer



The Town of Upper Marlboro

RESOLUTION: 2019-02 DRAFT 1

SESSION: Regular/Special Town Meeting
DATED: , 2019

A RESOULTION FOR THE ADOPTION OF NEW RULES OF ORDER AND
REGULATIONS FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR
THE TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the Town of Upper Marlboro (the “Board”) must
meet and follow the Open Meetings Requirements (Subtitle 3) of the Open Meetings Act (Title
3) found in the Maryland Annotated Code, General Provisions Article, and the Town Charter;
and

WHEREAS, in addition to the entire Charter, the Board is also specifically governed pertaining
to meetings by the Town Charter, Sections 82-6 (Meetings of Board), 82-7 (Board to be the
Judge of Qualifications of it [its] Members), 82-8 (Quorum), and 82-9 (Procedure of Board); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to said Section 82-9 of the Charter, the Board shall determine its own
rules of order of business, and further pursuant to Section 82-13 of the Charter, the President
shall preside at all meetings of the Board in accordance with the accepted rules of parliamentary
procedure, except that he may vote on any questions before the Board; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 82-6 of the Charter, the residents of the Town shall have a
reasonable opportunity to be heard at any regular meeting in regard to any municipal question;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 82-3 of the Charter, all legislative powers of the Town shall be
vested in a Board of Commissioners consisting of three Commissioners who shall be elected as
thereinafter provided and who shall hold office for a term of two years and until the succeeding
Board takes office; and

WHEREAS, the Board intends to repeal and re-adopt its rules for the conduct of meetings as
stated hereinbelow; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners further finds that the following rules of order for the
conduct of meetings and regulations for public meetings regarding observation of or participation
in said meetings should be adopted as stated herein below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Town of

Upper Marlboro hereby approves, adopts and authorizes the following rules of procedure for the
conduct of meetings and regulations for public meetings:

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 1 of 20



ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY, APPLICABILITY, & AMENDMENT

1.1 Authority

1.2 Applicability

1.3 Amendment

1.4 Recession and Suspension of Rules

EE PR

ARTICLE 2. GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES & POLICIES

2.1 Meetings Shall be Public; Open Meetings
2.1. Maryland Open Meetings Act

2.2 Regular Meetings

2.3 Work Sessions

2.4 Special Meetings

2.5 Emergency Meetings

2.6 Closed Sessions

2.7 Recessed Meetings

2.8 Information Meetings

2.9 Public Hearings

2.10 Roll Call and Attendance

2.11 Quorum

2.12 Loss of Quorum

2.13 Conflict of Interest

2.14 Presiding Officer

2.15 Place of Meeting

2.16 Notice of Meeting

2.17 Conduct of Meetings

2.18 Dissents and Protests

2.19 Courtesy, Decorum, Conduct & Order
2.20 Board May Discipline its Own Members

2.21 Motions
2.22 Other Procedural Motions
2.23 Rules of Discussion of Pending Questions

O O O 0 &0 0 0 I 1 1 3 1A »nn b

—_—
N O

ettt
W

ARTICLE 3. VOTING
3.1 Voting Rules 14

3.2 Voting Disqualification 14
3.3 Tie Votes in Filling Vacancy 15

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 2 of 20



ARTICLE 4. MINUTES & RECORD KEEPING

4.1 Minutes of Meetings 15
4.2 Record of Meetings 15

ARTICLE 5. SUSPENSION & AMENDMENT OF RULES

5.1 Suspension of Rules 16
5.2 Enforcement of Rules & Procedures 16

ARTICLE 6. THE AGENDA

6.1 Agenda 16
6.2 Order of Business 17

ARTICLE 7. WORK SESSION POLICIES & PROCEDURES

7.1 Purpose 18
7.2 Agenda 18
7.3 Documents and Exhibits Presented 18
7.4 Technical Questions 18
7.5 Audience Comments or Questions 18

ARTICLE 8. GENERAL

8.1 Commissioner Requests 18
8.2 Commissioner Requests for Funding 19
8.3 Use of Staff Resources 19

ARTICLE 9. PUBLIC STATEMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS

9.1 Representation or Position by the Board or President 19

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02

Page 3 of 20



ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY, APPLICABILITY, & AMENDMENT

1.1  Authority
Section 82-9 of the Town Charter of the Town of Upper Marlboro, Maryland, grants the
Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) the right to determine its own rules of procedure,
and the following rules are enumerated under and by authority of said provision.

1.2 Applicability; Robert’s Rules

The rules of procedure adopted by the Board are applicable to Town Board of
Commissioners meetings. Should these rules be silent or inapplicable on a matter of
procedure then the latest edition of Robert’s Rules shall control.

1.3 Amendment

These rules may be amended, or new rules adopted, by a majority vote of the members of
the Board present.

1.4 Recession and Suspension of Rules
A motion to suspend these rules and procedures may be brought pursuant to a majority
vote of the members of the Board present.

ARTICLE 2. GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES & POLICES

2.1 Meetings Shall be Public; Open Meetings
A. A meeting occurs when a quorum of the Board convenes to consider or transact public
business. Pursuant to Section 82-8 of the Town Charter, a quorum is a majority of the
Board’s elected membership, or two (2) commissioners. However, no ordinance shall be
approved, nor any other substantive action taken unless the measure or action is approved
by at least two (2) commissioners.

B. All meetings of the Board shall be governed by the Maryland Open Meetings Act and
shall ordinarily be public, and notices thereof shall be posted as provided under the
Maryland Open Meetings Act, General Provisions Article, Title 3, Annotated Code of
Maryland, Section 3-302, stating that except in the case of an emergency meeting, notice of all
meetings shall be given at least 24 hours in advance. Nothing in this section precludes the body
from meeting in closed session as outlined in the Maryland Open Meetings Act. The
information required in 3-306 of the Open Meetings Act as to notice to the public of the time,
vote, persons present and topics discussed shall be appended to the minutes of the next public
meeting.

C. Maryland Open Meetings Act. The Maryland Open Meetings Act, Chapter 3-A-The right

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 4 of 20



to "attend" a meeting, Section 3- 303(a) provides, “[w]henever a public body meets in open
session, the general public is entitled to attend.” This means that members of the public
may come to a meeting and observe it and not necessarily speak at the meeting unless the
Charter or the meeting rules state otherwise. This includes any motion being considered to
close a meeting, where the Act does not permit the public generally to be entitled to speak
(City of New Carrollton v Rogers, 287 Md 56, 72 (1980) (While the Act does not afford the
public any right to participate in the meetings, it does assure the public the right to observe
the deliberative process and the making of decisions by the public body at open meetings).
So, unless the public body is governed by laws that require the particular body to receive public
comment, the decision of whether to allow members of the public to speak is up to the public
body. Pursuant to Section 82-6 of the Charter, the residents of the Town shall have a reasonable
opportunity to be heard at any regular meeting in regard to any municipal question, but that
right is during the designated period. Ordinarily, the management of the public comment period
is up to the presiding officer. See, e.g. 9 OMCB Opinions 232, 233 (2015) (stating that the Act
does not regulate the presiding officer's decisions on whether to allow a member of the public to
speak). Complaints about the manner in which a presiding officer conducts a public comment
period thus do not state Open Meetings Act violations. 8 OMCB Opinions 84, 85 (2012).

2.2 Regular Meetings
A. Regular meetings. The newly elected Board shall meet at 8:00 p.m. on the first Monday
following its election for the purpose of organization, including electing a President and
appointing a Treasurer, after which the Board shall meet regularly at such times as may be
prescribed by its rules but not less frequently than once each month. Special meetings may
be called upon the request of the President or a majority of the members of the Board. All
meetings of the Board shall be open to the public, except that the Board may, by majority
vote, meet in closed session for any purpose then authorized by State law; and, the
residents of the Town shall have a reasonable opportunity to be heard at any regular
meeting in regard to any municipal question.

B. Regular Town Meetings of the Board of Town Commissioners are held on the 2nd
Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Hall. Regular Town Meetings are open to
the public and time is provided on the agenda for public comment.

C. The Board also conducts Work Sessions, which are open to public observation only, but
participation is at the discretion of the Board. Board Work Sessions are conducted on the
4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. Occasionally, the Board will call a Special
Meeting, or, an Emergency Meeting should a timely business item need immediate action.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 5 of 20



2.3 Work Sessions

A. Purpose. The Board may call and hold work sessions for the purpose of conducting a
detailed and thorough exploration of matters that may properly come before the Board.
The work session is a meeting subject to the Open meetings Act. However, the formal
adoption or passage of Ordinances, Charter Amendments, Annexation Resolutions,
Budget Amendments, other legislation or formal (written) resolutions, should not be done
at a work session, unless the rules are suspended.

B. The Board conducts Work Sessions, which are open to public observation only, but
participation is at the discretion of the Board. Board Work Sessions are conducted on the
4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. Work sessions, like special or emergency sessions,
are not regular meetings and no opportunity need be provided under Section 82-6 of the
Charter for citizens to speak. See also Maryland Open Meetings Act, Chapter 3-A- The
Right to "attend" a meeting, Section 3-303(a).

2.4 Special Meetings
Occasionally, the Board will call a Special Meeting, or, an Emergency Meeting should a
timely business item need immediate action. Special meetings may be called upon the
request of the President or a majority of the members of the Board.

2.5Emergency Meetings
A. In case of an emergency or urgent public necessity, which shall be expressed in the
meeting notice, it shall be sufficient if members receive, and notice is posted two (2) hours
before the meeting is convened. Notice shall be provided also to the media, as applicable
should any member of the media regularly attend Town meetings, and the public by
electronic or website notification.

B. An emergency meeting is a type of special meeting. An emergency ordinance may be
introduced and passed at any public meeting of the Board provided the rules allow it or are
properly waived.

2.6 Closed Sessions
The Board may close a meeting to the public by a vote in open session under the
circumstances, conditions and for reasons set forth in the Maryland Open Meetings Act,
Closing a Meeting - Section 3-305-306 (c). Notice of Closed Sessions shall be given as
required by law. Closed sessions also encompass executive or administrative sessions of
the governing body or joint meetings with staff. An executive or administrative session
may be convened and closed to discuss the implementation of existing law, or policy or the
discussion of pre-decisional administrative matters only and may not delve into policy or
legislative or administrative rule making.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 6 of 20



2.7Recessed Meetings
No meeting shall be recessed for a longer period of time than until the next regular
meeting except when required information has not been received, or, in the case of

work sessions or special meetings, to a date certain by motion agreed to by the
Board.

2.8 Information Meetings
The Board may hold information meetings to present information to, and obtain feedback
from, residents of the Town. The Board will determine the rules governing presentations at
such meetings. Information meetings are similar to public hearings but are not mandated by
law.

2.9 Public Hearings.
This section is only used when a statutorily required public hearing is part of the order of

business. The President/Mayor shall first request staff comments. The Mayor shall open the
public hearing and receive citizen input in the following order: proponents, then
opponents. While the public hearing is open, the Commissioners may ask questions of the
speakers, but may not deliberate or argue with the public on the matter at hand. Those
speaking at a public hearing are required to follow the rules established herein for citizen
comments. Upon conclusion of citizen comments, the President may close the public
hearing. The Board may deliberate or take action on the matter at hand upon the closing of
the public hearing, provided the closure is permitted by the Md. Open Meetings Act.

2.10Roll Call and Attendance
A. A majority of the members of the Board then in office shall constitute a quorum.

B. Before the Board proceeds with the business before it, the Town Clerk shall conduct a
roll-call and note the members present for the minutes. The late arrival of members shall be
entered into the minutes.

C. Except when participating by telephone, members must be physically present at the
Board’s chamber dais to vote. Proxy or absentee voting is not permitted. Participation
by telephone is permitted provided a meeting is physically conducted at the designated
public meeting place.

2.11 Quorum

A. Majority of the members elected to the Board shall constitute a quorum to do business,
but a lesser number may adjourn from time to time and compel the attendance of absent
members in such manner and under such penalties as may be prescribed by ordinance or
rule.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 7 of 20



B. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members elected to the Board shall be
necessary to adopt any ordinance, or approve any other action taken except that a vote to
adjourn, or decide a procedural matter, or regarding the attendance of absent members,
may be adopted by a majority of the members present.

C. No member shall be excused from voting except as required by law or on matters
involving the consideration of his or her own ethical conduct or conflict of interest.

2.12Loss of a Quorum
A. Once a meeting has been properly convened with the presence of a quorum and the
number of persons necessary to constitute a quorum is no longer present, the President or
Presiding Officer shall declare the meeting recessed until a quorum is reestablished. A
member of the Board has a duty to attend all meetings called unless there is good cause to
be absent.

B. Upon reestablishment of the quorum, the Board shall resume consideration of the matter
before it at the time of therecess.

C. If, in the opinion of the President or Presiding Officer, a quorum cannot be obtained
within a reasonable period of time; the President or Presiding Officer shall declare the
meeting adjourned until the next scheduled meeting.

D. At that next meeting, after taking up the usual preliminary maters, the Board shall resume
its consideration of the matter that was before it when it previously adjourned. This shall not
prevent any Board member from moving to table, defer, postpone, or make any other
appropriate motion with respect to any pending matter.

2.13Conflict of Interest
A. A Board member prevented from voting by a conflict of interest shall file a conflict of
interest statement with the Town Clerk as soon as possible after the posting of an agenda

which contains a conflict; unless a prior conflict of interest statement has already been filed
with the Town Clerk.

B. A Board member prevented from voting by a conflict shall step down from the dais and
take a seat in the audience, shall not vote on the matter, shall not participate in discussions
regarding the matter or attempt to influence the Board’s deliberation of the matter in any
way, and shall not attend Closed Sessions regarding the matter. Definitions and examples
of conflicts or potential conflicts of interest may be found in the Town of Upper Marlboro
Public Ethics Ordinance (Ord. 2016-04), as amended.

2.14Presiding Officer
A. The President/Mayor shall serve as the Presiding Officer for all meetings of the Board.
In the absence of the President, the senior Commissioner by time in office shall serve as
the Presiding Officer. In the absence of a senior Commissioner, the clerk to the board shall

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 8 of 20



call the meeting to order if a quorum of the Board is present and the first order of business
shall be for the Board to elect by majority vote, a temporary Presiding Officer from the
members seated and in attendance. The temporary Presiding Officer shall serve in such
capacity until the meeting is adjourned.

2.15Place of Meeting
All meetings of the Board, unless otherwise determined, shall be held at the Town of Upper
Marlboro Town Hall, Board of Commissioners’ Chambers. In addition to the customary
forms of notification, the notice of change in meeting place shall be prominently posted on
the door or other prominent place at the regularly scheduled meeting place.

2.16 Notice of the Meeting
Written notice of all public meetings of the Board shall be posted on the bulletin board or
other customary place at Town Hall, and posted on the Town's website and Cable Channel,
if any. The notice will show the date, time, place and topic(s) of such meetings and shall
include a proposed agenda and, if applicable, a notice that portions of the meeting may be
closed.

2.17 Conduct of Meetings
Commissioners shall be recognized by the Presiding Officer before speaking. Other
persons at the meeting of the Board may speak when called upon or authorized.

2.18 Dissents and Protests
Any member shall have the right to express dissent from or protest against any ordinance,
resolution, or act of the Board and have the reason therefor entered into the minutes. Such
dissent or protest may be filed in writing, if couched in respectful language, and presented
to the Clerk no later than the next regular meeting following the date of passage of the
ordinance or other legislation.

2.19Courtesy, Decorum, Conduct and Order
These rules of order are meant to promote an atmosphere of courtesy and decorum
appropriate for the efficient discussion of business. It is the responsibility of the
President/Mayor (and members of the Board) to maintain that atmosphere of courtesy and
decorum. The Mayor should always ensure that debate and discussion focus on the item
and the policy in question, not on the personalities of the participants of the discussion.
Debate on policy is healthy; debate on personalities is not. In order to assist in the creation
and maintenance of that atmosphere the following rules shall govern all meetings.

A. Before a Board member, staff member or an audience member may speak, they
must first be recognized by the Mayor. Upon recognition the person requesting to
speak shall hold the floor and shall make their point clearly and succinctly. Public

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 9 of 20



comments will be limited to three (3) minutes or s determined by the presiding
official. Persons making inappropriate, disrespectful and/or, personal attacks,
overly redundant or slanderous remarks may be barred by the Mayor from further
comment before the Board during the meeting. Audience members who wish to
speak during an agenda must first sign-up on the sign-in sheet and submit it to the
Town Clerk. The Mayor has the right to cut a speaker off if the discussion
becomes too personal, too loud, too crude, inappropriate, disrespectful, redundant,
or slanderous. The Maryland Open Meetings Act-Section 3-303 allows for the
presiding officer or public body to remove an individual from a meeting if the
Presiding Officer determines the behavior of the individual is disrupting an open
session.

. If a person fails to request to speak before speaking, the Mayor shall rule them
“out of order” and remind them that they do not have the floor. While the Board of
Commissioners is in session, all members must preserve order and decorum. A
person shall neither, by conversation or otherwise, delay or interrupt the
proceedings or the peace of any Board meeting, whether a Regular meeting,
Special meeting or a work session, nor disturb any other person while speaking or
refuse to obey the orders of the Mayor or Presiding Officer. Members of the
Commission should not leave their seats during a meeting without first obtaining
permission of the Mayor, or making a motion to recess.

. Every person desiring to speak shall address the entire body and shall not single
out a member of the Board, the audience or a staff member and confine
themselves to the items on the agenda, avoiding all personal attacks and
indecorous language.

. With a “call for orders of the day,” this is simply another way of saying, “let's
return to the agenda.” If a Board member believes the discussion has strayed
from the agenda, this motion may be raised. The motion does not require a vote.
If the presiding officer discovers that the discussion has strayed from the agenda,
he or she simply returns to the business of the day.

. A member indulging in any language or conduct unbecoming a Commissioner
shall be called to order by the presiding officer and, in such case; the offending
member shall lose the floor and shall not proceed without the approval of a
majority of the members present. The Board may, by majority vote, expel a
member from a meeting for disorderly conduct or violation of Board rules. A
member of the staff or the public can likewise be expelled by order of the Mayor
subject to review by the Board.

. Members shall not raise personnel matters pertaining to alleged improper
performance or conduct of any Town employee(s) or Board appointee(s) at a public

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 10 of 20



open meeting. Any concerns about conduct or performance of any Town
employee(s) or appointee(s) shall be brought to the attention of the Town’s
Director of Finance & Human Resources, or a Closed Session of the Commission
may be requested to discuss the personnel matter.

. Members of the Board acting in their capacity as Commissioners shall not take
positions on either national or foreign political issues that do not affect the Town.

. Demonstration or Disorder Among Bystanders - If any confusion, demonstration or
disorder arises in the Board Chambers, the presiding officer may, upon his or her
initiative or upon the request of any member, enforce order. If the offending
person(s) be a spectator, such person(s) may be ejected from the Chambers. If any
member of the Board shall object to the ruling of the presiding officer, such
member shall have the right to appeal to the body.

Members of Staff - The Chief Operating Officer, Chief of Staff and Town Clerk
shall have the right to take part in the discussion of all matters coming before the
Board, and other members of staff shall be entitled to take part in discussions of
the Board relating to their respective offices.

Members of the public may speak for three (3) minutes, during Public Comment
Time, at Regular Town meetings of the Board of Commissioners according to
procedures established by the Board.

1. A sign-up sheet will be placed on the side table in the room for people
to sign-in if they wish to speak. They will be called to speak at the
podium in the order in which they were signed-in.

2. Each speaker is limited to one presentation per meeting and a

maximum timed limit of three (3) minutes unless another limit is
established.

3. If'the subject matter does not pertain to Town business the Mayor shall
advise the individual and/or make recommendations as to how they may
get the issue addressed.

4. Citizens speaking on agenda items shall restrict their comments to the

subject matter listed.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 11 of 20



5. Citizens speaking on non-agenda items shall only speak on matters
pertaining to Town business or issues which the Board would have the
authority to act upon if brought forth as an agenda item.

6. The Board may not act upon or discuss any issue brought forth as a
non-agenda item; except to: Make a statement of specific factual
information given in response to the inquiry, or a recitation of
existing policy in response to the inquiry.

7. Proper respect, decorum, and conduct shall prevail at all times.
Impertinent, slanderous, or personal attacks are strictly prohibited
and violators may be removed from the Commission chambers.

8. No placards, banners or signs may be displayed in the Board chambers
or Town Hall. Exhibits relating to a presentation are acceptable.

9. Arguing, intimidation or other disruptive behavior is prohibited.
Discussion and/or debate are acceptable only on items specifically listed
on the agenda, or that are municipal issues.

2.20 Board May Discipline its Own Members
A. In the event a Board member violates the Charter, an ordinance, these rules or any
other law or regulation of the Town or acts in a manner that causes embarrassment or
disgrace to the Town of Upper Marlboro, the Town Board of Commissioners by majority
vote of its members may discipline the offending member.

B. Such action may only take place after an executive session is held to discuss the
offense. The offending member shall be present at the executive session to answer any
questions asked by members of the Board of Commissioners or make other statements as
he or she may desire to make in his or her defense. If the offending member refuses to
attend the executive session, the remaining members of the body may proceed in his or her
absence.

C. The outcome of the executive session may be as follows and shall be made publicly in
open session in accordance with the Maryland Open Meetings Act:

1. No Action. The Board chooses to take no action.

2. Private Censure. The Board may choose to privately censure the offending member,
leaving their individual or collective comments to the offending member left in the

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 12 of 20



confines of the closed session.

3. Public Censure. The Board may choose to publicly censure the offending member

through a written or oral resolution passed by majority vote and entered into the
public record. The public censure may include a separate written letter of censure
that will be considered to be a public record and placed in the member’s personnel
record along with any formal resolution.

D. Town elected officials alleged or found to be in violation of the Town’s Public Ethics
Ordinance may, in addition to or in lieu of receiving a censure under these rules, be further
subject to the enforcement procedures and penalties of the ethics ordinance.

2.21 Motions — when reduced to writing

Every motion or proposition shall be reduced to writing on the call of any member, and
should a motion be made and seconded shall be deemed in possession of the body and
shall be read by the Town Clerk before debate and may be withdrawn at any time
previous to the vote being taken.

2.22 Other Procedural Motions

1.

Motion to Adjourn - This motion, if passed, requires the Board to immediately
adjourn to its next regularly scheduled meetings. This motion requires a simple
majority.

. Motion to Recess - This motion, if passed, requires the body to immediately take a

recess. Normally the Mayor will determine the length of the recess which could
last for a few minutes to several hours. It requires a simple majority vote.

. Motion to Table - This motion, if passed, requires discussion of the agenda

item to be halted immediately, and the agenda to be placed on hold. The
motion may contain a specific time to bring the item up again, or it may not
specify a time. If no time is specified, the item shall be placed on the agenda at
the following Town Board of Commissioners meeting.

Motion to Remove from the Table - This motion, if passed, allows the Board to
remove an item previously placed on hold. A vote in favor of removing an item

from the table must be made before the body can take action on an item that was
tabled.

Withdraw a Motion - During the debate and discussion of a motion, the original
maker of the motion on the floor, at any time, may interrupt the speaker to

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 13 of 20



withdraw his or her motion. The motion is immediately deemed withdrawn and
discussion on the motion shall cease. Board members are free to make the same
motion or another motion.

2.23 Rules of Discussion of pending questions
After the previous question has been seconded and the main questions ordered, the member
who has introduced, or the staff member who has reported on the matter under

consideration, shall have ample time to discuss the proposition pending, at the close of
which the vote shall be taken.

ARTICLE 3. VOTING

3.1 Voting Rules
A. When a question is put, every Board member present shall vote either in the affirmative

or a negative, or abstain if there is a conflict of interest on the matter being voted on
before the Board of Commissioners. Any member shall be entitled to abstain so long as
such member gives a reason for abstaining and such reason falls within one of the
following:

1. When the vote would or could be considered improper pursuant to the Town
Public Ethics Ordinance.

2. When the vote could or may show bias for or against a person, organization or
business that the member has a close personal relationship with thus reflecting
poorly on the member and office such member holds.

3. When any member has a direct financial gain or personal gain from the outcome of
the vote.

B. Except when determined by the body to vote using another method, all voting shall be
made by voice vote. All votes will be taken by a “roll call” by the Town Clerk and shall be
stated as a “yea” or “nay.” A record of the “yeas” and “nays” shall be entered upon the
minutes of the proceedings of the Board.

3.2 Voting Disqualification.
A. A member shall not vote upon any matter on which the member is disqualified due to

a conflict of interest, or any quasi-judicial action regarding that in which the member
is biased.

B. A member shall openly state an abstention due to a conflict of interest or bias.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 14 of 20



C. A member who is abstaining due to a financial conflict of interest shall publicly
identify the financial interest in detail sufficient to be understood by the public,
except that disclosure of the exact street address of a residence is not required.

D. Asto any other conflict of interest, the member's determination may be accompanied
by an oral or written disclosure of the conflict of interest.

E. A member who is disqualified by a conflict of interest in any matter shall not remain
on the dais during the discussion and shall not vote on that matter. However, the
member may remain on the dais for Consent Calendar items if the member states the
abstention from the vote due to the described conflict of interest before the Consent
Calendar is voted on in one motion.

3.3 Tie Votes in Filling Vacancy
In the case of a vacancy under Section 82-32 of the Town Charter in the office of President and
the remaining two elected members of the Board cannot agree on a successor to temporarily fill
the office of President, then the Board member receiving the highest number of votes in the most
recent general election shall become the Interim President/Mayor until the vacancy can be filled
by a majority after a special election.

ARTICLE 4. MINUTES & RECORD KEEPING

4.1 Minutes of Meetings
Minutes of regular meetings, special meetings, public hearings, public meetings, and work
sessions shall be made available to the Public by the Town Clerk. However, minutes shall
not be available until approved by the Board in a regular meeting. Approved minutes are
also posted on the Town's website. Minutes of closed sessions of the body held in
accordance with applicable state law shall not be open to public inspection, shall be
approved in closed session, and shall remain sealed until the body votes to disclose them

which should be reviewed and decided on a periodic basis or as otherwise agreed upon by
the Board.

4.2 Record of Meetings
The Town Clerk or designee shall be responsible for minutes of each Regular or Special
Meeting and Work session of the Board of Commissioners and for maintaining the official
record, which shall include all Board actions. Minutes shall include:

A. All motions made, the name of the motion maker and second, the method and
outcome of the votes taken, names of guests and their affiliation; and

B. Copies of resolutions, new or revised ordinances or other actions approved by the
Town Board of Commissioners.

C. All ordinances, charter amendment resolutions, and annexation resolutions shall have
their titles and sequential numbers read into the record.

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 15 of 20



ARTICLE 5. SUSPENSION & AMENDMENT OF RULES

5.1 Suspension of Rules
Any provisions of these rules not governed or controlled by federal, or state law, or the
Town Charter or ordinances may be temporarily suspended by a majority vote of all
elected members of the Town Board of Commissioners and may be amended in a similar
fashion if such amendment was introduced at the previous regular meeting of the Town
Board and shall have received preliminary approval of the Town Board at such meeting.

5.2 Enforcement of Rules and Procedures
The following provisions may be used to enforce the good order of the meeting. The
action may be taken by the President/Mayor under his or her own action, or upon a motion
to enforce by any Board member.

A. Warning- The President/Mayor may order any person (Board member, staff
member or audience member) in violation of these rules to be silent.

B. Removal - If, after receiving a warning from the Mayor or presiding officer, the
person continues to disturb the good order of the meeting, the Mayor or presiding
officer may order the person to leave the meeting. If the person does not leave the
room, the President/Mayor may have the individual removed by the Police.

C. Motion to Enforce. Any Board member may move to require the Mayor to enforce
these rules and the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the body shall require
the President/Mayor to do so. A motion to enforce is an allowable interruption
and is not debatable.

ARTICLE 6. THE AGENDA
6.1 Agenda.

A. The agenda shall outline the established order of business.

B. The President shall include on the agenda any item at the request of any member of
the Board, provided that the member shall have furnished to the Town Clerk a
description of the item in time for inclusion with the printed agenda.

C. At least two days before each regular meeting, the Town Clerk shall provide each
member of the Board a copy of the agenda for the forthcoming meeting, together
with copies of all ordinances, resolutions, and background material of matters to be

considered at the meeting.

D. Under Section 3-302(c) of the Maryland Open Meetings Act found in the General
Provisions Article of the Maryland Code, the ability to observe does not mean that

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 16 of 20



the public body must provide to the audience copiesof the documents being
reviewed by the members. However, the public must be given a grasp of what is
being discussed and acted upon at the meeting. The Md. Open Meetings
Compliance Board has advised that an oral summary or general description of the
documents in question will ordinarily serve this purpose.

E. Copies of the agenda shall be posted on the Town website and on the bulletin board
in the Town Hall at least one business day prior to each regular meeting. A
reasonable number of copies of the agenda shall be available to the public at the
Board meeting or earlier upon request, as available.

F. All meeting agendas and amendments to the agenda shall be approved by the Town
Board of Commissioners at the beginning of the meeting. Items on the agenda can
be reordered by the Board during the scheduled meeting.

G. Items of routine business that generally require no discussion by the body may be
placed on a Consent Agenda of a Regular Meeting. Any member of the Board may
remove an item from the Consent Agenda and place it under Action Items.

H. All meeting agenda and amendments shall be approved the Board at the beginning
of the meeting. Items on the agenda can be approved by the Board during the
scheduled meeting.

I. Agendas for Regular Meetings and Work sessions shall be published at least one
business day prior to the meeting. Agendas for special or emergency meetings may
be published as far in advance as reasonably practicable.

6.2 Order of Business

The Town’s governing body shall observe the following order of business at Town regular or
special meetings subject to amendment at the subject meeting:

L. Call to Order

II. Opening Prayer (non-denominational) or moment of silence
III.  Pledge of Allegiance

IV.  Approval of Minutes/Agenda
V. Public Comments

VI. Commissioner Reports

VII. Staff Reports

VIII. Unfinished Business

IX. Financial Business

X. New Business

XI.  Adjournment

ARTICLE 7. WORK SESSION POLICIES & PROCEDURES

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 17 of 20



7.1 Purpose.

The President or Board may call and hold work sessions for the purpose of conducting a
detailed and thorough exploration of matters that may properly come before the Town
Board of Commissioners. The work session is a meeting subject to the Open meetings Act.
However, the formal adoption or passage of Ordinances, Charter Amendments,
Annexation Resolutions, Budget Ordinance Amendments, and other legislation or

resolutions, should not be done at a work session. The following rules shall prevail for the
call and conduct of work session meetings.

7.2 Agenda.
Only a limited number of matters shall be considered by the Board during a work session,
and sufficient time for consideration of such matters shall be provided. An abbreviated
agenda order shall be used for all work session agendas.

7.3 Documents and Exhibits to be Presented.
When possible, staff shall make available to the Board all documents, proposed
legislation, policies, contracts, exhibits, maps, plans, architectural drawings,
specifications, correspondence or other similar documents at least 48 hours before the
beginning of the session.

7.4 Technical or Legal Questions.
All questions of a technical or legal nature, which require a detailed explanation for
understanding, may be considered in a work session. The Commissioners may, through
the President, request the attendance of such staff members, the Town Attorney or outside
experts as may be required to answer such questions. A work session or portion thereof,
like any other public meeting, may be closed to confer with legal counsel, staff or other
experts as permitted by the Md. Open Meetings Act.

7.5 Audience Comments or Questions.
Audience comments or questions will not be considered at a work session.

ARTICLE 8. GENERAL
Commissioner Requests

8.1 Commissioner Requests
Commissioner requests that deal with policy issues and Commissioner requests that may
be construed as direction or orders shall be directed to the President or her designee,
except for general inquiries or questions involving constituent services, in which case the
Commissioners may go to the Chief of Staff, Chief Operating Officer, Chief of Police or
Superintendent of Public Works provided such subordinate contact is reported to the Chief
Operating Officer.

8.2 Commissioner Requests for Funding

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 18 of 20



Commissioner requests requiring funding must go through the President and Treasurer.
The President or his or her designee, and Treasurer shall respond in a timely manner.

8.3 Use of Staff Resources.
A request for use of staff time, other than standard requests for information from department
heads, by a Commissioner must be made through the Chief Operating Officer unless already
approved by the Board of Commissioners.

ARTICLE 9. PUBLIC STATEMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS

9.1 Representation or position by the Board or President.

When the individual Commissioners give a public statement in their elected capacity on an
issue affecting the Town, the Board member shall first identify the adopted position of the
Town Board of Commissioners with respect to that subject, if any. Thereafter, the elected
official may provide a statement of personal opinion or comment (including a minority or
opposing viewpoint), provided the Board member expressly acknowledges that such
statements do not represent the position of the Town. Notwithstanding anything in this
Article to the contrary, the President/Mayor as the Chief Executive Officer shall be the
principal spokesperson for the Town on any municipal matter and pursuant to the Charter may
reserve the paramount right and prerogative of speaking exclusively on behalf of the Town
pertaining to the administration of the day-to-day affairs of the Town and the faithful execution
of all laws and policies of the Town.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage.

ATTEST: THE TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Tonga Y. Turner, President

Clerk Wanda Leonard, Commissioner

Date Linda Pennoyer, Commissioner

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 19 of 20



CLERK'’S CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk of the Town of Upper Marlboro and
that the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Upper Marlboro at a public meeting at which a
quorum was present adopted this Resolution, and that said Resolution is in full force and effect
and has not been amended or repealed.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of the municipal corporation this
day of , 2019.

M. David Williams, Town Clerk

Proposed Resolution Timeline:
Introduced/discussion tabled to next WS:  February Regular Town Meeting ~ 02/12/2019

Board Discussion: February Board Work Session 02/26/2019
Public Comment & Discussion: March Regular Town Meeting 03/12/2019
Public Comment & Board Discussion: March Board Work Session 03/19/2019
Passage/Board vote: April Regular Town Meeting 04/09/2019

DRAFT RESOLUTION 2019-02 Page 20 of 20



4219 “21eny 131 pay ‘sie1ow Supyued jo sniels
‘sBuipjing Ayunod jo snieis ‘s3uip|ing JUBdeA JO SN1els
1) epuade 8y} uo 1ou S| 1By} uollewJoui 1sanbau

|lew?
Jo epua8e ay3 uo 1nd aq w3l ue 1sanbaJs 01 JUBNUISUOD
e 10} ANIge DY} S| JISYM/MOH ‘S9Inulw € pue epuasy
palwi| e Yum — - [ ydeagesedqns,, :T# 1usapisay
,.’SUOI1D1SaI ou pasodw] e SIRqudW Jels 3yl
jews ajiym ‘Bupjeads 10} s31nUIW € 1O T 01 suazild SuiAedxel

9Y3 SIO143S94 JoYny pue pieoq dy3 31049 yeads o1 dn
u8is 01 s1oAedxe) salinbay — 1 ydeiSeied,, :T# JUapIsay

., UMO3 31 JO 5,udz[1ID 10 S|ePIYO

Pa123]9 10U aJe A3y} ‘umol 3y} Jo seaAo|dws ale

9s3y] "sSuilPaw 953yl 1B UMO] 9Y1 SUlUIADU0D SI311eW

lewd | uo uojuido ue aney piNOYs (LIS BY1 JO SioquBw Jaylo
Aue 10)3J3]D 10 4.1 JO JaIyD 492130 Sunelado JeIyd

dY3 -- JJB1S Y3 JO SISqUIIAI 1BY] SA1|9q 10U Op [—

T ydeideled 61° UoNIISANS ‘C 9PIY,, (T# JUSpIsaY

TS

1BY1 3pNjaul p|noys uolnjosad Siyl 2A31[Rd 10U Op | pue

|lews JaueyD a413ud 3y} InoySnouy) JoAe|A e 01 9dUDI3}D.
ou si aJay] ", JoABN/IuSpISald,, JO J0ABIA, BY]

$30UJ343J 1 JUBWNJOP SIYy3 INoY3noayL,, T# JUSPISAY

., SUoISsas Supjiom ayy puaiie usdiad

J9]|BWS USAD UR puk SSuUi3oaW [|eH UMo] 9y} pusie

|lew? SUDZIYID S,UMO3 33 JO % 1Y} SS3| 1YL SullapIsuod
Adessazauun Ajjeadsa 3 puly | ‘Auessadauun 1q e

si Suilsaw e 1dnpuod 01 s9|nJ Jo saded Oz, (T# 1USPISSY

19PIO JO S3INY MON
¢0-6T0C S3H

J9pJO JO s3|NY MON
¢0-6T0C S3Y

J9pIQ 4O SB|NY MBN
¢0-6T0C S3d

18P0 JO S9Ny MaN
¢0-6T0C S3d

JBpIQ 4O S3|NY MON
¢0-6T0C S3y

610C 9 YdIeN

6T0C ‘9 YateN

6102 ‘9 YaJe

610 ‘9 Ydiey

610C ‘9 YoJew

NOILYV

_oz\m;_ DUNOS _ INTANOD N3ZILD

1oarans

iilva




TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
POLICY FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUESTS

effective: March 19, 2019

The Town of Upper Marlboro is a Chartered Municipality governed by officials that swear, under oath, to
uphold the Constitution and Laws of the State of Maryland. The Charter of the Town of Upper Marlboro can
be found on the Town Website at: www.uppermarlboromd.gov, or, on the Maryland.gov website at:
http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/37mun/upper/html/u.html, or, on the Maryland Municipal League
website at: https://www.mdmunicipal.org/190/Municipal-Charters.

The Town of Upper Marlboro provides access to public records in accordance with Maryland’s Public
Information Act (MPIA). Certain public records may not or cannot be disclosed pursuant to several statutory
exceptions found in the MPIA. The Town Clerk is the Town’s official Records Custodian for all MPIA
requests. Requests for information under the MPIA only require production of existing documents in the
Town’s custody. The MPIA does not require the Town to compile information from existing documents or
create records in response to MPIA requests.

1. The bulleted list below shows the documents that are immediately available upon request.

2. The Records Custodian will reply to requests in writing, with an estimated time for delivery, or
denial, within 10 days after receipt of request. All requests, whether documentation is immediately
available or not, require submission using the Town’s Public Information Request Form.

3. Submit requests to: Town of Upper Marlboro, Records Custodian, 14211 School Lane, Upper
Marlboro, MD 20772, or, email to: info@uppermarlboromd.gov.

4. If paper copies totaling more than 4 pages are requested, fees will be assessed according to the
Town Service Fees schedule (see attached Resolution 2019-03) and are payable in advance. If the
total fees are not immediately known, the Town Clerk will respond within 30 days with total costs.

5. For items that are not readily available, a search and preparation fee of $35 per hour will be applied
for staff labor that exceeds the complimentary 2 hours at no charge. Research or disclosures

requiring Legal Counsel review will be charged an hourly rate assessed per each request’s specific
parameters.

6. Requests will normally be satisfied within 30 calendar days, unless the request has been denied or
information cannot be retrieved within that time period, or if the requested document(s) do not
exist—in which case, the Records Custodian will respond to requests in writing and within 10
business days as to the reason for the denial or delay.

7. Should you wish to have denials for Public Information requests reviewed by the President, you may
make your request known, or you may also seek judicial review under Md. Ann. Code, GP Art. §4-

362, or, refer any concerns about this decision to the Public Access Ombudsman (OAG) pursuant to
GP § 4-1B-01 et seq.

DOCUMENTS IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FROM THE TOWN CLERK

e Town Charter (36 pages)

Town Ordinances (1976 to present)

Town Resolutions (1977 to present)

Monthly Treasurer's Reports/Financial Statements

Annual Detailed Line Item Budget (approved in June)

Minutes from monthly Board Town Meetings & Work Sessions
Minutes from Official Town Committee meetings.

(see next page for guidelines on submitting requests)



GUIDELINES FOR SUBMITTING PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUESTS

MPIA requests will be accepted by the Town of Upper Marlboro Records Custodian, in writing or by email
only (not by phone or text messaging.)

Please email, or hand-write, requests for documents listed as IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE.

For requests for documents NOT listed as IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE, please use the Town of Upper
Marlboro MARYLAND PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT REQUEST FORM

For ALL requests. ..

e Please provide your full name, address and contact information, and date of submission.

e Indicate whether you require EXAMINATION of documentation, and/or, COPIES of documents.

* Make your request as specific as possible. Details should include specific dates, and/or, time
frames; document names or subject matter; and specific locations and/or addresses.

¢ You will receive reply from the Records Custodian within 10 days after receipt of request.

Mail to:

Town of Upper Marlboro
Records Custodian

P.O. Box 280

Upper Marlboro, MD 20773

Hand-Deliver to:

Upper Marlboro Town Hall (Monday—Friday; 9 am—5 p.m. except Holidays)
14211 School Lane

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

Email to: info@uppermarlboromd.gov Question? call: (301) 627-6905

DOCUMENTS IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FROM THE TOWN CLERK

Town Charter (36 pages)

Town Ordinances (1976 to present)

Town Resolutions (1977 to present)

Monthly Treasurer's Reports/Financial Statements

Annual Detailed Line Item Budget (approved in June)

Minutes from monthly Board Town Meetings & Work Sessions
Minutes from Official Town Committee meetings.

(see previous page for policy & procedures on submitting requests)



TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
MARYLAND PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT REQUEST FORM
REQUESTOR:
Name of Individual and/or Organization:

Address:

Phone Number(s): Email:

INFORMATION REQUESTED:

Pursuant to §4-201 et seq. of the General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland, request is hereby made
for (please specify): __ EXAMINATION, and/or, ____ COPIES of the following records. The request should be as
specific as possible, and should include specific dates and/or time frames; document names or subject matter;
and specific locations and/or addresses (use additional page if necessary):

SIGNATURE:

I understand that if the Town does not have the records as requested above, it is not required to create records. |
further understand that the costs of searching for, preparing and reproducing the documents requested requiring
more than 2 hours staff labor will be charged at the rate of $35 per hour, and must be paid prior to release of the
documents (fee schedule attached).

I understand that if | am permitted to examine the record, | shall not alter, falsify, cancel, destroy, mutilate or
remove any part thereof, under penalty of law. If the Town denies access to the records | have requested herein, |
understand that | have the right to seek judicial review of that decision by filing a complaint in the Circuit Court of
Prince George’s County, as provided in §4-362 of the General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland,
which sets forth certain remedies for wrongful denial of access.

NOTE TO REQUESTOR: If the fee to be charged exceeds $350.00 and you believe the fee to be unreasonable, you
may request a waiver or file a complaint with the State Public Information Act Compliance Board as provided in §
4-1A-05 of the General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland. You may also seek the assistance of the
Office of the Public Access Ombudsman to resolve disputes between you and the Town relating to requests for
public records as provided in § 4-1B-01 of the General Provisions Article, Annotated Code of Maryland.

Signature Date:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
TO (DEPARTMENT(S)):

DID THE TOWN ATTORNEY REVIEW REQUEST?  YES No

REQUESTOR NOTIFIED OF RESPONSE ON: BY
FEE CHARGED: $ FEE PAID (DATE) REC'D BY
RECEIPT

DOCUMENTS/INFORMATION RECEIVED BY: DATE:




Totwn of Apper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermarlboromd.gov

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280 « Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Town Commissioners
From: M. David Williams/ Town Clerk
Date: March 13,2019

Re: Work Session draft Resolutions

Dear Commissioners,

I would like to pose a few questions to the Board pertaining to the drafting of a Conference
Room Rental Resolution, and, the requested Resolution to establish the Board’s position on
the rezoning of resident-owned property between “Content” and the 7-11 convenience store.

There are no actual Resolution documents drafted yet, but I have included some supporting
documents for discussion.
Respectfully submitted,

M. David Williams
Town Clerk/Administrator

Linda Pennoyer Tonga Y. Turner Wanda M. Leonard

Commissioner/ Treasurer Commissioner/ President Commissioner



LAW OFFICES

GIBBS AND HALLER -
1300 CARAWAY COURT, SUITE 102 ' T e
LARGO, MARYLAND 20774 §  as Rl
(301) 306-0033

FAX (301) 306-0037 Ey.

gibbshaller.com v,
EDWARD C. GIBBS, JR. .

THOMAS H. HALLER .

January 8, 2019

TOWN OF UPPER MARLBORO
P.O. BOX 280
UPPER MARLBORO, MD 20773

Re: °® A-10054/Callicott Property
Lot One, Marlborocugh House, Plat Book NLP 137 Plat No. 54
North side of Church Street, approximately 260 feet west of Water
Street, Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is to notify you that an application for a Zoning Map Amendment for the
above-referenced project will be submitted for review to the Development Review
Division of The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission, M-NCPPC.

The property forming the subject matter of this Zoning Map Amendment (A-10054)
application consists of approximately 0.5547 +/- acres of land and is located in Upper

Marlboro, Maryland (‘'The Property’). It is located on the north side of Church Street,
approximately 260 feet west of its intersection with Water Street. The Property is
identified as Lot One as depicted on a plat of subdivision entitled “Marlborough
House”, which plat is recorded among the Land Records of Prince George's County at

Plat Book NLP 137 Plat No. 54. It is presently undeveloped. The applicant proposes to
rezone the property from the C-S-C (Commercial Shopping Center) Zone to the R-80 (One
Family Detached Residential) Zone. The applicant is Brian Callicott.

If you wish to become a Person of Record to this application, you may submit
your request online at http://www.pgplanning.org/1586/Become-a-Person-of-Racord or by
written request to the Development Review Division of the M-NCPPC, 14741 Governor Oden
Bowie Drive, Upper Marlboro, MD 20772. Please reference the Pre-Application Number and
the Name of Project in your reguest. At this time no government agency has reviewed
the application. After the application has been filed, you may contact the M-NCPEC at
301-952-3530.

IMPORTANT: This notice is your opportunity to interact with the applicant prior
to the acceptance of the subject application. Once an application is accepted, it may
be subject to mandatory action time frames that are established by law. Contacting the
applicant as soon as possible after receiving this notice will help facilitate your
ability to receive information and/or establish a time when the applicant may meet
with you or your civic group to provide information and answer questions about the
development proposed. Any concerns regarding an applicant’s failure to provide
information or engage in dialogue about the proposed development should be directed in
writing to the same mailing address listed for becoming a party of record. Please be
sure to include the application number with any such correspondence.

If you are interested in receiving more information about this application,
reviewing a copy of a site plan, or meeting to discuss the project, you may contact
Thomas H. Haller, attorney for the applicant, at 301-306-0033.

,S&n@&fely,

'f“ A

THomas H. Haller



Toton of Upper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermarlboromd.gov

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280 « Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

Regulations Governing Use of the Town of Upper Marlboro
Meeting Room(s) and Grounds
The Upper Marlboro Town Hall building and surrounding grounds are both owned and maintained by The Town
of Upper Marlboro public funds. The Board of Commissioners is interested in guaranteeing the use of meeting
space to residents. The Town also serves as a historical and cultural center for the greater Upper Marlboro area.
In order to promote the public interest, the Town agrees to allow the residents of the Town, and of the greater

Upper Marlboro area, to use the Town Hall meeting area(s) and its surrounding grounds for civic and cultural
purposes under the terms and conditions as follows:

1. The attached Indemnity/Hold Harmless Agreement is signed and agreed to by all present;

2. The agreement application is properly filled out and signed by the group's leader and payment, if required, is received
at least one week prior to the event (cash, money order, certified check or major credit cards are accepted.)

3. Town Hall will normally be available for use from 5:00 pm to 10:00 pm during the business week.
4. The Town Hall Offices and Conference Room(s) are a smoke-free and drug-free environment;

5. No alcohol or illicit drugs may be consumed or served;

6. No open flames are allowed;

7. No admission fees or other charges may be collected for any function;

8. No goods or services may be offered or sold;

9. Town Hall and the grounds must be cleaned and left in the same condition as it was found;

10. Any damage to Town Hall and the grounds must be compensated for;

11. Youth organizations must be supervised by at least one adult over the age of 20;

12. The capacity of Conference Room is determined by fire regulations and must not exceed 40 if using chairs and any
large table(s), otherwise the capacity is 50-60 people. Doors to the meeting room must remain unlocked at all times;

13. If food or beverages are to be served, table tops must be protected with a water proof covering;

14. In-Town events, residents, staff, businesses, civic groups, committees and clubs have priority use of the Town Hall

Meeting Rooms and/or Grounds. Fees for out-of-Town, and some In-Town, groups are applied according to the
rate schedule (see next page.)

15. Subject to the needs of the Town, In-Town residents or business owners may schedule use two months in advance;
all others may schedule one month in advance;

16. No refunds for cancellations. No rescheduling of booked dates once agreement is approved;
17. Groups that are legal entities must name the Town as an insured on their insurance policy.

18. Please use a separate form for each meeting date. However, only one Hold Harmless Agreement form per fiscal year
is required (our fiscal year is July 1—June 30.)

19. The President of the Board of Town Commissioners reserves the right to waive rental fees/hours at his/her discretion.

Linda Pennoyer Tonga Y. Turner Wanda M. Leonard
Commissioner/ Treasurer Commissioner/ President Commissioner



@otun of Upper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

Tel: (301) 627-6905
Fax: (301) 627-2080

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280 e Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

info@uppermarlboromd.gov
www.uppermarlboromd.qov

I have read and understand these regulations, and agree to abide by them.

Signature of applicant (date of this request)

Name of group/organization

Date you are requesting the room to be reserved
(FY2019: July 1, 2018—~June 30, 2019)

Contact information

o If facility is locked upon arrival, please call Commissioner

Start time: Duration:

Linda Pennoyer at 301-807-5328, or 240-447-6479 to gain access.
Enter through the side entrance (glass door) that faces School Lane.

» Please lock the School Lane entrance and exit your event through

the Conference Raom fire exit directly into the parking lot.

Meeting Room(s) & Grounds ¢ Rental Rate Chart
(Entire Facility includes Meeting Room(s), Lobby, Kitchenette & Outdoor Grounds)

Town Sponsored Events, Town Committees,
and, In-Town Civic Organizations:
FREE
Max 5 hours

Town Residents & Staff members:
First 2 hours FREE
$50/hour Meeting Room(s) only
$75/hour Entire Facility
Max 5 hours — $100 deposit

Area Civic Associations:
(outside Town’s corporate boundaries)
$75/hour Meeting Room(s) only
Max 3 hours — $100 deposit

Non-resident:
$100/hour Meeting Room(s) only
$150/hour Entire Facility
Max 5 hours — $250 deposit

After Board approval, please provide 2 checks: One for rental fee & One for deposit (deposit returned after event)

TOTAL Rental Fee due:

TOTAL deposit required:

Make checks payable to: Town of Upper Marlboro. Please fill out a separate form for each rental date.

Mail to: Town of Upper Marlboro, P.O. Box 280, Upper Marlboro, MD 20773
PLEASE NOTE: No refunds for cancellations. No rescheduling of booked dates once agreement is “Approved”

Linda Pennoyer
Commissioner/ Treasurer

Tonga Y. Turner
Commissioner/ President

Wanda M. Leonard
Commissioner




Toton of Upper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www. uppermarlboromd.gov

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280 = Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

Indemnity / Hold Harmless Agreement

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the undersigned Organization agrees to indemnify and hold The
Town of Upper Marlboro, Maryland, its elected and appointed officials ,employees, and volunteers and
other working on behalf of The Town of Upper Marlboro, Maryland, harmless from and against all loss,
cost, expense, damage, liability or claims, whether groundless or not, arising out of the bodily injury,
sickness or disease (including death resulting at any time therefrom) which may be sustained or claimed
by any person or persons, or the damage or destruction of any property, including the loss of use there-
of, based on any act or omission, negligent or otherwise, of the Organization, or anyone acting on its be-

half in connection with or incident to the (Organization and Event)

scheduled for: (date)

except that the Organization shall not be responsible to The Town of Upper Marlboro, Maryland's sole
negligence; and the Organization shall, at its own cost and expense, defend any such claims and any suit,
action, or proceeding which may be commenced thereunder, and the Organization shall pay any and all
judgments which may be recovered in any suit, action or proceed, and any and all expense including, but

not limited to, costs, attorney's fees and settlement expenses, which may be incurred therein.

Name of Organization

Authorized Signature

Address
Phone Date
Linda Pennoyer Tonga Y. Turner Wanda M. Leonard

Commissioner/ Treasurer Commissionet/ President Commissioner



33 PR gD aumoy ybnosoquew ‘L1 1USWINUOW PROJ(IRY Utel) Laqoy 'L | oloqJey saddn 131ua) AunNwwod °g
o9 SHID) 19 sAog / piai4 1355e5 "1 7 (0T uoneis) 1daq 3214 "JoA 0I0qUEN 9L Y21ny) 1sndeg 33U3PIAOId 0L youeig osoquew saddp ‘Aiesqry Quno)
.m .m J21uad) buiddoys youe.ug osoqpepy s3ddn ‘@Yo 1504 51 y24ny>) 1SIpPOYISN pallun uoiufn 6 (6pjg J93sseS) UOEINPT jO pP1ROY O '
0.8 ybnosoqpew jo sabejia0z  (STWO) [ooyas A1eluaws|g osoquew PIO ¢ Y2nyD Jjoyie) uondwnssy 2y jo Aley 158 (gy)D) Buippng uonensiuiwpy Aunod o9y 7
28 Nied YO IpIsHE] 61 SMISIARID) SDURSG WM 1 €1 yauny) [edodsid3 Anuts) 7 asnoyuIng) AJUN0) "¢ "L
D 58 sa1els3 youesg bupds gy wnasn asnoH acuey) s|jeuseq TL eualy adejdmoys / 181u3) uewisanby 9y 9 lIEH UMo)
EE
= (22
o
o |23
@35
— | S35 ®
St £ 3 W . i
b 25 S B _ 4
[ / ™
= E 'r ) &
S & R -
.w 3d )4 IIII|III
= TAY VINVAASNE ffemmnm=~
n s "
w |88 %
oq g
& K5 S
o |25
e
o0
= |28 8
@ 2P @
o
Sat e-
%
o g9
ol
o
o
= ©
o
£
2 |255
o =

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

L)

O
skemybip 2135 D
O

532136 Aluno?)
[e2LI0ISIH / HJewpue O
sAemrarem B —~—

SHWr umMoy  wes




